KENSINGTON POLICE PROTECTION
AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA

A Regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District will be held Thursday,
July 23, 2009, 7:00 P.M., at the Community Center, 59 Arlington Avenue, Kensington, California.

Note:  All proceedings of the Regular meeting will be tape recorded.
Please note the new start time of 7:00 PM.

Roll Call
Public Comments
Board Member/Staff Comments

DISTRICT — OLD BUSINESS

1. Board action to select KPPCSD Board Vice President. This item is the second portion of New Business ltem # 1 that was
carried over from the July 9, 2009 meeting following the election of Chuck Toombs as Board President.

DISTRICT - NEW BUSINESS

1. Discussion for adoption Resolution 2009-09, a resolution of the Board of Directors of the Kensington Police Protection and
Community Services District, establishing the appropriations limit applicable to the district during Fiscal Year 2009-2010.

2, Discussion for possible action- Summary of Recommendations of the Brown Taylor September 2007 Report. Including the
recommendation: “A District process be established to conduct exit interviews for employees leaving District employment and
that the findings be reported quarterly to the General Manager and the Board”. This item was submitted by Director Kimball
and held over from the July 9, 2009 meeting.

3. Discussion for possible action the appointment of a negotiating team and possible District representative for the KPOA
contract expiring on June 30, 2010. This item was submitted by Director Wright and held over from the July 9, 2009 meeting.

4, Discussion for possible Board action to require the General Manager to submit a balanced budget for review and possible
adoption as an amendment to the 2009/2010 Budget. This item was submitted by Director Kosel and held over from the July 9,
2009 meeting.

5. Discussion for possible action a resolution that the District desires to provide fair total compensation for officers at the median
of the Ralph Anderson Similar Cities Study. This item was submitted by Director Kosel and held over from the July 9, 2009
meeting.

6. Discussion for possible action Board authorization to reschedule Board meetings to the 2™ Tuesday of the month to be able

to use the main conference room. This item was submitted by Director Toombs and held over from the July 9, 2009 meeting.
This would be an amendment to existing Policy and as such, would require two readings and approval by four Directors before
adoption.

ADJOURNMENT

General Information

Accessible Public Meetings

UPON REQUEST THE KENSINGTON POLICE PROTECTION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT WILL PROVIDE WRITTEN AGENDA

MATERIALS IN APPROPRIATE ALTERNATIVE FORMATS, OR DISABILITY-RELATED MODIFICATION OR DISABILITIES TO PARTICIPATE IN PUBLIC
MEETINGS.PLEASE SEND A WRITTEN REQUEST, INCLUDING YOUR NAME, MAILING ADDRESS,PHONE NUMBER AND A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE
REQUESTED MATERIALS AND PREFERRED ALTERNATIVE FORMAT OR AUXILARY AID OR SERVICE AT LEAST 10 DAYS BEFORE THE
MEETING.REQUESTS SHOULD BE SENT TO:

DISTRICT SECRETARY STEPHANIE FRIES

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, 217 ARLINGTON AVE., KENSINGTON, CA 94707

POSTED: Public Safety Building-Colusa Food-Library-Arlington Kiosk- and at www.kensingtoncalifornia.org
Complete agenda packets are available at the Public Safety Building and the Library.

1
217 Arlington Avenue ¢ Kensington, California 94707-1401 ¢ (510) 526-4141




STAFF REPORTS



Date: July 13,2009

To:  KPPCSD Board of Directors
From: General Manager Greg Harman
Subject: 3020 Policy Revision

On July 9, 2009, at the Regular Meeting of the KPPCSD Board, during discussions
regarding the Board directing the General Manager to provide a copy of the approved
2009/2010 Budget for the directors and making it available on line, Joan Gallegos had
informed Director McLaughlin that per Board Policy 3020.5, a vote of at least four Board
members was required to pass a deficit budget. Since the 2009/2010 Budget has an
anticipated shortfall, and it passed by a vote of three to two at the June 25" Board
meeting, it did not meet the “at least four votes” as asserted by Joan Gallegos.

[ was then directed by the Board to check with legal counsel and determine what our next
course of action should be.

Before doing so, I first pulled my copy of the KPPCSD Board Policy manual and looked
up Policy Section 3020, “Budget Preparation”. I noted that the manual contained only
Sections numbered 3020.1 through 3020.4 and that there is no Policy number 3020.5. See
Exhibit A.

[ then reviewed the KPPCSD Policy Document Version Table in my Policy Manual and
noted that there was no notation of Policy 3020 having been revised following its
adoption in 1998. See Exhibit B

I then reviewed the KPPCSD Draft Policy & Procedures Manual, dated February 29,
2008, that Director Kimball prepared and passed out for director review and possible
implementation in 2008. In this draft version of the Policy Manual, under Section 3020,
the following policy is listed,

“3020.5 Beginning with the 2009/2010 budget year and continuing thereafter, a budget
that projects the use of unallocated reserves may only be adopted with the approval of at
least four Board Directors”. See Exhibit C

Recalling discussions regarding this policy revision, I reviewed the agendas and minutes
for the years 2008 and 2009.

The Agenda of February 14, 2008, New Business Item # 2, states, “Discussion of Board
Director Bill Wright’s proposal for resolution that would provide for a balanced budget
beginning with the 2009/2010 fiscal year’s budget.” See Exhibit D

The minutes of the February 14, 2008 meeting indicate that following a discussion,
Director Wright amended his motion and that Director McLaughlin said that, “The
motion should be sent to the Policy Committee (Director Kimball) to work out the details
and brought back to the Board at the next meeting”. See Exhibit E



At the March 13, 2008 KPPCSD meecting, New Business Item # 2 was, “Discussion for
possible action the modification of District Policy Manual 3020, Budget Preparation to
include a proposed annual budget that projects the use of unallocated reserves may only
be adopted with the approval of at least four Board Directors, (First Reading). See
Exhibit F

The minutes of the March 13, 2008 meeting indicate that neither New Business Item #2,
the modification of Policy 3020 or New Business Item # 3, was discussed at the March
13" meeting.

In the Agenda for April 10, 2008, under Old Business Item # 1, “Discussion for possible
action the modification of District Policy Manual 3020, Budget Preparation to include a
proposed annual budget that projects the use of unallocated reserves may only be adopted
with the approval of at least four Board Directors, (First Reading)”. See Exhibit G

Reviewing the minutes from the April 10" meeting, Pages 4- 6, there was a long
discussion between the directors of the proposed policy change, with Directors
McLaughlin, Haxo, and Gallegos, all indicating that they did not support the revision
to the policy. Exhibits H, I, and J

On Page 6 of the minutes, Exhibit J, there was a motion made by Director Kimball and
seconded by Director McLaughlin to take Old Business Item #1 and postpone the first
reading of the modification to Policy 3020 in the interest of informing the public. The
motion passed 3 to 2.

On Page 9 of the minutes of the April 10™ meeting, there was a discussion of New
Business Agenda Item #4, which was to “Discuss for possible adoption the modification
of District Policy manual format and structure to enhance readability”. See Exhibit K

On Page 10 of the minutes of the April 10® meeting, there was a discussion between the
directors regarding the modification of the Policy Manual in which the following was
noted:

“President Kimball said when she received the updated District Policy Manual from
Director Haxo on 01/18/08 it was not the same as the manual she had. President Kimball
made copies of the current District Policy Manual for the Board to compare the old
Sormat with the new format”

“Vice President Gallegos said she spent time comparing the old version new format
and if it was only on format then why was the budget revision included before it had
been voted on.”

“President Kimball said that was a mistake and would be corrected”. See Exhibit L

A review of the agendas from May 2008 to June 2009 indicates that the proposal to
change Policy 3020 never was presented to the Board again.



It is clear from the review of the agendas and minutes that there was no board approval
for a change to Policy 3020 to require four directors vote to pass a deficit budget.
Therefore, the 2009/2010 Budget that was passed by a vote of 3 to 2 on June 25 stands
as approved.

The secondary issue now facing us is that there are at least three versions of the District
Policy Manual that have been identified and distributed to the Board and possibly in the
community. | recommend that the District Secretary re-distribute copies of the official
KPPCSD Policy Manual with a notation of the current date and that all other copies be
destroyed.



EXHIBIT A

KENSINGTON POLICE PROTECTION AND
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

POLICY MANUAL

POLICY TITLE: Budget Preparation
POLICY NUMBER: 3020

3020.1  An annual budget proposal shall be prepared by the General Manager.

3020.2  Prior to review by the Board of Directors, the Board's Finance Committee shall meet with
the General Manager and review his annual budget proposal.

3020.3  The proposed annual budget as reviewed and amended by the Finance Committee shall be
reviewed by the Board at its regular meeting in May.

3020.4  The proposed annual budget as amended by the Board during its review shall be adopted
at its regular-meeting in June. Any exceptions to this date must be approved by Board
action.

Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District
Policy #3020 - “Budget Preparation” '
Adopted
Page 1 of 1



EXHIBIT B

Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District
Policy Document Version Table

Policy Document Number and Name Date Initially Dates That Revisions Were Adopted

Adopted

Introduction 21-Sep-2006

1000, Purpose of Board Policies 1998

1010, Adoption/Amendment of Policies 1998

1020, Conflict of Interest 1998

1020‘Appendix-A, Designated Employees, Disclosure Categories & 1998

Applicable FPPC Form

1020 Appendix-B, Disclosable Investments and Business Positions 1998

1030, Pubic Complaints _ 1998

1030, KPD 7-13 Grievance Procedure N/A

1040, Claims Procedure 1999 10-Apr-2003

1040, Appendix-A, Claims Against 1999 10-Apr-2003

1040, Appendix-B, Release of All Claims 1999 10-Apr-2003

1040, Exhibit A, Notice of Insufficient Claim N/A

1040, Exhibit B, Notice of Action taken on Claim N/A

1040, Exhibit C, Proof of Service by Mail N/A

1040, Exhibit D, Claims Form N/A

1040, Claim Timeline Outline N/A

2000, Executive Officer 1998

2000, Appendix-A, Job Description 14-Jun-2007

2000, Employment Agreement 28-Aug-2007

2010, Job description - District Secretary 1998

2010, Job Description 01-Jul-2005

2010, MOU . 21-Jun-2005

2020, Memorandum of Understanding with KPOA 1998

2020, Kensington police Officers’ Association MOU 15-May-2005 22-Dec-2008

3010, Occupational Injury Reporting/Treatment Procedure 1998

3010, Officer Injury Report ’ N/A

3010, State Compensation Insurance Fund Form 3067 N/A

3010, Department of Industrial Relations Form 3301 N/A

3010, Treatment Authorization Form, Alta Bates N/A

3020, Budget Preparation 1998

3030, Fixed Asset Accounting Control 1998 11-Dec-2003

3035, Investment of District Funds 1998 10-Apr-2003

4000, Board Responsibility 1998 03-Mar-2001

4010, Code of Ethics 1998

4020, Attendance at Meetings 1998

4020, California Government Code §1770 N/A

4030, Reimbursement of Expense 1998 12-Jul-2007

4030, Appendix-A, Expense Reimbursement Form N/A

4040, Board Officers 1998 10-Apr-2003

4050, Members of Board of Directors/Basis of Authority 1998

4060, Committees and Coordinators of the Board of Directors 1998 12-Jul-2007 08-May-2008

4070, Membership in Associations 1998

4080, Training, Education, Meetings and Conferences 1998 12-Jul-2007

5010, Board Meetings 1998

5020, Board Meeting Agenda 1998

5030, Board Meeting Conduct 1998

5040, Board Actions and Decisions 1998

5050, Review of Administrative Decisions 1998

5060, Minutes of Board Meetings 1998 19-Oct-2006

5070, Rules of Order for Board and Committee Meetings 1998

N/A = Not Applicable. Documents not approved or adopted by the board of Directors.

Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District
“Policy Document Version Table”

Page 1 of 1




EXHIBIT C

KENSINGTON POLICE PROTECTION AND
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

POLICY MANUAL

POLICY TITLE: Budget Preparation
POLICY NUMBER: 3020

3020.1

3020.2

3020.3

3020.4

3020.5

An annual budget proposal shall be prepared by the General Manager.

Prior to review by the Board of Directors, the Board's Finance Committee shall meet with
the General Manager and review his annual budget proposal.

The proposed annual budget as reviewed and amended by the Finance Committee shall be
reviewed by the Board at its regular meeting in May.

The proposed annual budget as amended by the Board during its review shall be adopted

at its regular meeting in June. Any exceptions to this date must be approved by Board
action.

Beginning with the 2009/2010 budget year and continuing thereafter, a budget that
projects the use of unallocated reserves may only be adopted with the approval of at least
four Board Directors.

Kensington Police Protection and Communify Services District
Policy #3020 - “Budget Preparation”
Adopted

Page 1 of 1



EXHIBIT D

KENSINGTON POLICE PROTECTION
AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA

A Regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District will be
held Thursday, February 14, 2008, 7:30 P.M., at the Community Center, 59 Arlington Avenue, Kensington, California.

Note: All proceedings of this meeting will be tape recorded and times are estimates.
7:30 -Roli Call
7:35  Public Comments
7:40  Board Member/Staff Comments

7:50 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

a. Minutes of the Regular meeting, December 13, 2007
b. Minutes of the Regular Meeting, January 10, 2008
C. Profit & Loss Budget Performance, Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison,

Statement of Investments & Variance Report
Board Member Reports

Correspondence

Police Department Update

General Manager Update

Monthly Calendar

Recreation Report

~Temoa

DISTRICT — OLD BUSINESS

8:00 1. Discussion of the contract for the lease of the Annex building to the Sautman’s. Board Action.

DISTRICT - NEW BUSINESS
8:10 1. General Manager’'s mid- budget review of the current fiscal year.

8:20 2. Discussion of Board Director Bill Wright's proposal for resolution that would provide for a balanced
budget beginning with the 2009/2010 fiscal year's budget. Board Action.

8:45 3. Chief of Police’s presentation of the police department re-structuring.
8:55 ADJOURNMENT

General Information
Accessible Public Meetings

NOTE: UPON REQUEST THE KENSINGTON POLICE PROTECTION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT WILL
PROVIDE WRITTEN AGENDA MATERIALS IN APPROPRIATE ALTERNATIVE FORMATS, OR DISABILITY-RELATED
MODIFICATION OR DISABILITIES TO PARTICIPATE IN PUBLIC MEETINGS.PLEASE SEND A WRITTEN REQUEST, INCLUDING
YOUR NAME, MAILING ADDRESS,PHONE NUMBER AND A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE REQUESTED MATERIALS AND
PREFERRED ALTERNATIVE FORMAT OR AUXILARY AID OR SERVICE AT LEAST 10 DAYS BEFORE THE MEETING.REQUESTS
SHOULD BE SENT TO:

HELEN HOROWITZ

KENSINGTON POLICE PROTECTION AND

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

217 ARLINGTON AVE., KENSINGTC
POSTED: Public Safety Building-Colusa Food-Library-Arlington

217 Arlington Avenue ¢ Kensingtos e (b10)b26-4141



EXHIBIT E

KPPCSD/ Minutes/ 2/14/2008
Page 4

to get the measures on the November ballot.
President Kimball asked Director McLaughlin to provide high and low estimates for the
increase in the police tax and park assessment for the March Board packet.

2. Discussion of Board Director Bill Wright's proposal for resolution that

would provide for a balanced budget beginning with the 2009/2010 fiscal year's
budget. Director Wright requested the Board adopt a resolution that the district budget
be balanced in each year (beginning with the 09/10 budget). An exception to this could

only be approved by the then existing board with a vote of at least four/fifths of the
directors.

Director McLaughlin said the Board has been fiscally responsible over the past year to
build reserves. Director McLaughlin said just to say a balanced budget is too simplistic.

Director McLaughlin said it is more appropriate to set policy as to how reserves can
spent.

Director Wright amended his motion to read "The District should not dip into unallocated

reserves beginning with 09/10 budget an exception to this could only be approved by a
four fifths votes by the existing board."

Director McLaughlin said the motion should be sent to the Policy Committee to work out
the details and brought back to the Board at the next meeting.

3. Chief of Police’s presentation of the police department re-structuring.

Chief of Police Greg Harman made a brief presentation on the re-structuring of the
Police Department that will be taking effect in March 2008. Beginning in March, the two
Patrol Sergeants will be assigned to work four ten hour shifts, working the same days as
the three officers assigned to them. Under the present work plan there are days when
officers and their assigned sergeants do not work together. This leads to accountability,
supervisory and communication issues. By having the Patrol Sergeants or Watch
Commanders work the same days as the officers they supervise, these issues will be
eliminated. Part of the restructuring for the sergeants to have a better idea of the activity
of their officers, be able to provide this information, along with crime trends, and to plan
to address these crime trends in a monthly report. This will provide a much more
informative Police Report and assist with supervision and accountability issues.

The meeting was adjourned at 9\:51 P.M.

Cindy Kimball, President (/( [ L-JLQ/
Helen K. Horowitz, District Seoretar;y,._./ﬂlﬂ @ / / L2
= N \




EXHIBIT F

KENSINGTON POLICE PROTECTION
AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA

A Regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District will be held Thursday, March
13, 2008, 7:30 P.M., at the Community Center, 59 Arlington Avenue, Kensington, California.

KPPCSD 2008 Goals and Objectives session will be held immediately following the Regular Meeting.
Note:  All proceedings of this meeting will be tape recorded and times are estimates.

7:30 Roll Call
7:35 Public Comments
7:40 Board Member/Staff Comments

7:50 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR
a) Minutes of the Regular Meeting, December 13, 2007
b) - Minutes of the Regular Meeting, February 14, 2008
c) Profit & Loss Budget Performance, Profit & Loss Previous Year
Comparison, Statement of Investments & Variance Report
d) Board Member Reports
e) Correspondence
f)  Police Department Update
g) General Manager Update
h) Monthly Calendar
i) Recreation Report

DISTRICT —~ OLD BUSINESS
8:00 1. Discussion of the contract for the lease of the Annex building to the Sautman'’s. Board Action.

DISTRICT - NEW BUSINESS

8:10 1. Receive for discussion and possible action to adopt KPPCSD Basic Financial Statements and Independent
Auditor's Report for the Year Ended June 30, 2007. Steven Chang of Lamorena & Chang, CPA.

8:25 2, Discussion for possible action the modification of District Policy 3020, “Budget Preparation” to include, “a

proposed annual budget that projects the use of unallocated reserves may only be adopted with approval of at least four Board
Directors”. (First Reading)

8:35 3. Opportunity to review modification of District Policy Manual format and structure to enhance readability
and communication.

8:45 4, Discuss for possible action timeline for proposed possible Park Assessment increase and possible Police
Tax increase. Board Action.

8:65 ADJOURNMENT (2008 Goals and Objectives session to follow)
General Information
Accessible Public Meetings

NOTE: UPON REQUEST THE KENSINGTON POLICE PROTECTION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT WILL PROVIDE WRITTEN
AGENDA MATERIALS IN APPROPRIATE ALTERNATIVE FORMATS, OR DISABILITY-RELATED MODIFICATION OR DISABILITIES TO
PARTICIPATE IN PUBLIC MEETINGS.PLEASE SEND A WRITTEN REQUEST, INCLUDING YOUR NAME, MAILING ADDRESS,PHONE
NUMBER AND A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE REQUESTED MATERIALS AND PREFERRED ALTERNATIVE FORMAT OR AUXILARY AID
OR SERVICE AT LEAST 10 DAYS BEFORE THE MEETING.REQUESTS SHOULD BE SENT TO:

HELEN HOROWITZ

KENSINGTON POLICE PROTECTION AND

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

217 ARLINGTON AVE., KENSINGTON, CA 94707

POSTED: Public Safety Building-Colusa Food-Library-Arlington Kiosk

217 Arlington Avenue ¢ Kensington, California 94707-1



EXHIBIT G

KENSINGTON POLICE PROTECTION
AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA

A Regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District will be held Thursday, April 10,
2008, 7:30 P.M., at the Community Center, 59 Arlington Avenue, Kensington, California.

KPPCSD 2008 Goals and Objectives session will be held immediately following the Regular Meeting.

7:30
7:35
7:40

7:50

8:00

8:10

8:20

8:30

8:40

8:50

Note:  All proceedings of this meeting will be tape recorded and times are estimates. -

Roli Call
Public Comments
Board Member/Staff Comments

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

a) Minutes of the Regular Meeting, December 13, 2007

_ b) Minutes of the Regular Meeting, February 14, 2008
c) Minutes of the Regular Meeting, March 13, 2008
d) Profit & Loss Budget Performance, Profit & Loss Previous Year
Comparison, Statement of Investments & Variance Report

) Board Member Reports
Correspondence
Police Department Update
General Manager Update
Monthly Calendar
Recreation Report

= T D0
o

DISTRICT - OLD BUSINESS
1. Discussion for possible action the modification of District Policy 3020, “Budget Preparation” to include, “A
proposed annual budget that projects the use of unallocated reserves may only be adopted with approval of at least four Board

Directors”. (First Reading)
DISTRICT - NEW BUSINESS

1. Discuss for possible adoption the General Manager/ Chief of Police's proposed 2008 goals. Board Action.

2. Discuss for possible adoption of three resolutions for the levy and collection of assessments for the Kensington Park
Assessment District for Fiscal Year 2008/2009. Board Action.

3. Discuss for possible adoption the modification of District Policy 4060, “Board Coordinators” to include, “The Board Coordinator
for Community Outreach shall work with staff to develop initiatives and maintain programs that promote community awareness
and two way communication regarding District matters. This includes strengthening media relations, developing on-line
outreach and facilitating community meetings”. (First Reading)

4, Discuss for possible adoption the modification of District Policy manual format and structure to enhance readability.
(First Reading)

ADJOURNMENT (2008 Goals and Objectives session to follow)

General Information

Accessible Public Meetings

NOTE:

UPON REQUEST THE KENSINGTON POLICE PROTECTION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT WILL PROVIDE WRITTEN AGENDA

MATERIALS IN APPROPRIATE ALTERNATIVE FORMATS, OR DISABILITY-RELATED MODIFICATION OR DISABILITIES TO PARTICIPATE IN PUBLIC
MEETINGS.PLEASE SEND A WRITTEN REQUEST, INCLUDING YOUR NAME. MAILING ADNRESS PHONE NUMBER AND A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE
REQUESTED MATERIALS AND PREFERRED ALT - . ' L _LEAST 10 DAYS BEFORE THE
MEETING.REQUESTS SHOULD BE SENT TO: : :

HELEN HOROWITZ

KENSINGTON POLIC
COMMUNITY SERVI
217 ARLINGTON AVi

POSTED:; Public Safety Building-Colusa Food-Libra

217 Arlington Avenue : R R * (510)526-4141



EXHIBIT H
KPPCSD/Minutes/04/10/08
Page 4
AYES —Haxo, Kimball, McLaughlin, Wright; NOES — Gallegos; ABSENT — 0.

MOTION by Director Haxo and seconded by Vice President Gallegos to approve items
b through e and ltems g through j and to move ltem f to New Business.
AYES - Gallegos, Haxo, Kimball, McLaughlin, Wright; NOES — 0; ABSENT - 0.

DISTRICT — OLD BUSINESS

1. Discussion for possible action the modification of District Policy 3020,
‘Budget Preparation” to include, “A proposed annual budget that projects the use
of unallocated reserves may only be adopted with approval of at least four Board
Directors”. (First Reading)

The proposed change reads: Beginning with the 2009/2010 budget year and continuing
hereafter the modification to Policy Number 3020.5 a budget that projects the use of

unallocated reserves may only be adopted with the approval of at least four Board
Directors.

Director McLaughlin said she has thought long and hard about the policy and after
working with the Finance Committee, will vote against 3020.5. Director McLaughlin said
it was difficult to make a clear distinction about so called reserves. For example, we
used the $300,000 reserve in the Allowance for Park Building Replacement to offset the
cost of repairing the Annex Building in the next budget period, we will restore an amount
determined by our accountant to the reserve Allowance for Park Building Replacement.
This really amounts to simply having taken money out of the unallocated reserve for
next year.

Director Haxo read the following statement:

"This Board has discussed variations of this proposed policy modification several times
in the past year. Every time | have spoken against it.

"Let's start with a technical point. Usually when a policy depends on a specific term, that
term is usually defined in the policy. By convention, this Board has used the term
"unallocated reserves" in its budget discussions. However, the auditor referred to the
same pot of money as "unreserved," and our accountant has referred to it as "available
funds net of allowances and allocations." Someone else looking at our books could refer
to it as an accrued surplus. In policy matters a precise definition is necessary.

"l don't want to belabor this point, though, because my opposition to this policy change
is more fundamental. From the perspective of our fiduciary responsibility, what is to be
gained? This policy could prevent a majority of the Board from passing a budget it
believes to be in the best interests of the community -- in other words, from fulfilling its
fiduciary responsibility.

"We currently have few pieces of business that require a 4/5's majority to pass. By
policy, we have chosen to amend policies only with a 4/5's majority. By law, we are
required to move funds out of a designated reserve with a 4/5's majority. At this time, we
do not have any "designated reserves." Instead, we have "allowances" and "allocated



EXHIBIT 1

KPPCSD/Minutes/04/10/08

Page 5 .

funds" -- as you can see, definitions are important. We have "allowances" and "allocated
funds" precisely because we have not wanted to deal with the legal and procedural
complications involved with "designated reserves."

"In presenting this proposal in the past, Director Wright has compared our budget to a
household's budget, and that makes a certain amount of intuitive sense. However, that
comparison works only up to a point. Unlike a household, we exist solely to provide
services to the community. We can only cut expenses by cutting services. To raise
money, we can't change jobs. We have to go the community and make a case for why
we need to increase the police tax and the park assessment.

"A budget states over a defined period -- in our case, one year -- the anticipated income
and expenditures. Unlike households, we are required by law to pass a budget that,
according to the government code, "conforms to generally accepted accounting and
budgeting procedures for special districts." A budget and projected future budgets are
necessary for planning so that we can maintain the fiscal health of this District. But the
budget we pass is also something more. It authorizes District expenditures. It enables
the District General Manager to do his job.

"In the last fiscal year, there was a discrepancy between what was budgeted and what
was spent. This variance was $300,000. This budget authorized the General Manager
to proceed in specific way with resolving the uncertainties and legal complications of the
year. Because of how these uncertainties were resolved, because of this Board's long-
term fiscal restraint, we ended up in the black for the year.

"One reason we will probably end up with a deficit this year is that the majority of the
Board believed it was in the interests of the District to pave the so-called "donut" in front
of the Community Center. Staff identified a hazard and had discussed it in a public

meeting. | believed it was incumbent upon the Board to act. As | recall, that allocation
passed by a three to two vote.

"This Board has a history of fiscal restraint. That is why we are going to the voters now
instead of two years from now. | do not see any reason to change our budgeting
procedures that could complicate the process. Need | mention what happens in our
state legislation with its 2/3’s supermajority requirement? Asking 80% of the Board to
approve a budget that projects the use of unallocated reserves could prevent the
majority of the Board from acting in what they believe is the best interests of the District
and the best interests of the Kensington community as a whole.”

Vice President Gallegos said she spoke to other Special District board members and
staff regarding a 4/5's majority. She could not find any Special District who had a policy
that required a four fifths majority other then the same one in our District Manual
regarding changes to policies.

President Kimball said the proposed modification would still come up again next month.

Director McLaughlin said it would depend on how the vote goes tonight.



EXHIBIT J

KPPCSD/Minutes/04/10/08
Page 6

Director Haxo said if there is insufficient support then there is no reason for a second -
reading.

Director Wright said he appreciated the Directors' comments. He said sometimes he
throws things out just to generate ideas.

Chuok Toombs said he is on the Finance Committee for a year and this was the first
time he had head about this modification. He said if he doesn't know about it he doubts
the public does. He said the public deserves a chance to comment on the modification.

Director McLaughlin said the item has been on the Agenda for the last two months.

Director Wright said if the board wanted public input they could vote for the modification
this time and vote against it on the second reading.

Director McLaughlin said it would be better to postpone the first reading until the next
meeting giving the community another month to consider the issue.

Motion by President Kimball and seconded by Director McLaughlin to take old Business
item 1 and postpone the first reading of the modification to Policy 3020 in the interest of
informing the community.

AYES —Kimball, McLaughlin, Wright; NOES — Gallegos, Haxo; ABSENT - 0.

DISTRICT - NEW BUSINESS

Vice President Gallegos asked for to move item 5 to be mdved to the top of New
Business.

5. Discussion on which one of the two candidates for Special District Representative
on the LAFCO Board .Vice President Gallegos will vote for as the representative to the
LAFCO meeting April 21, 2008, at 7:00 PM. Vice President Gallegos recommended the
Board choose David Piepho, who has served a four year term, for the LAFCO Board
position. Director Haxo had concerns about Mary Piepho who has serving as the Board of
Supervisors alternate representative to the LAFCO Board. Vice President Gallegos said
she has observed whenever Mary Piepho had had to serve as alternate David Piepho
steps off the Board.

MOTION by Director McLaughlin and seconded by President Kimball to direct Vice
President Gallegos vote for David Piepho as Special District Representative on the
LAFCO Board.

AYES - Gallegos, Haxo, Kimball, McLaughlin, Wright; NOES — 0; ABSENT - 0.

1. Discuss for possible adoption the General Manager/ Chief of Police’s proposed
2008 goals. General Manager/ Chief of Police Harman proposed the following list
of goals for the General Manager/ Chief of Police for the 2008 calendar year:

a. Prepare a budget to be presented to the Finance Committee for review
and final presentation to the Board that identifies funding for police, park,
and community outreach, while maintaining services in a fiscally prudent



EXHIBIT K

KPPCSD/Minutes/04/10/08

Page 9

President Kimball said the Board had this position last year because she was a part of it
and it was at Vice President Gallegos request that Board Coordinator for Community
Outreach be defined.

Director McLaughlin said she never had such a committee last year. If President
Kimball had worked on it on her own that was fine with her. Director McLaughlin
said she agreed with Vice President Gallegos that it does look like a Board
member taking on staff responsibilities. She said it would be better if it followed the
other Board assignment definitions in that it be short and not so specific.

Lynn Wolter asked Director Wright for his reasons for creating the Community
Outreach position

Director Wright said he wanted to get as many people as possible to attend meetings
and involved in the process. Director Wright would like to see the District have more
visibility with the media. Director Wright said the website will be done soon and help to
develop two way communications. He is trying to figure out how to email to outreach
with the community. Director Wright would like to see more Town Hall type meetings.

Director McLaughlin proposed to change the definition of Community Outreéch
position to read: "The Board Coordinator for Community Outreach shall work with
staff to promote community awareness."

Director Haxo said the Community Outreach committee should be an ad-hoc
committee with a report at the end of the year on how the Board can work to
improve communication with a recommendation to make it a permanent position
Director Haxo was concerned the position would duplicate staff responsibilities.

. He would change "staff" to "General Manager".

President Kimball agrees with Director McLaughlin the definition should be more vague
and with Director Haxo's changing staff to General Manager.

Director Haxo noted two typos, delete (CGC) and capitalize the first letter in
Sections

Director McLaughlin said she saw no reason the position for Board Coordinator for
Community Outreach to be an ad-hoc position.

Motion by Director McLaughlin and seconded by Vice President Gallegos to adopt
the modification of District Policy 4060, “Board Coordinators” with amendments
and corrections, to include “The Board Coordinator for Community Outreach shall
work with the General Manager to promote community awareness." (First Reading)
AYES - Gallegos, Haxo, Kimball, McLaughlin, Wright; NOES — 0; ABSENT — 0.

4. Discuss for possible adoption the modification of District Policy manual
format and structure to enhance readability. (First Reading)

Examples of changes: Table of Contents modified to reflect items in Policy Manual
(including all attachments), titles for each section on each page of the section, all
footers to have the same format, and policies to be re-numbered to reflect Director




EXHIBIT L

KPPCSD/Minutes/04/10/08
Page 10

Haxo's format changes in Policy 4030 and 4080. (First Reading)

President Kimball said when she received the updated District Policy Manual from
Director Haxo on 01/18/08 it was not same as the manual she had. President Kimball
made copies of the current District Policy Manual for the Board to compare the old
format with the new draft format.

Vice President Gallegos said she spent time comparing the old versus new format and if
it was only on format then why was the budget revision included before it had been
voted on.

President Kimball said that was a mistake and would be corrected.

Vice President Gallegos said she did not like the Appendixes in the back. She liked the
footnotes to be with the relevant policy.

Director McLaughlin agreed with Vice President Gallegos and said the Appendixes

belong with the item they address and stopping to look in the back interrupts the flow of
reading.

President Kimball said she wanted to keep the District Policy Manual separate from
other peoples' documents that are in the Appendix so the Board would not need to the
approve them every time. President Kimball said the Appendix is in the middle of the
District Policy Manual and is a mismatch of information. President Kimball said is the
Policy Manual product or is it a resource.

John Stein said the Board was the main user of the District Policy Manual and it should
be set up as to how they use it.

MOTION by Director McLaughlin and seconded by President Kimball to form an Ad-Hoc

District Policy Manual Committee to a report to the board on recommendations of format
changes to the Policy Manual.

AYES — Gallegos, Haxo, Kimball, McLaughlin, Wright; NOES — 0; ABSENT — 0.

President Kimball appointed Direct Haxo and Vice President Gallegos to meet and edit
the Appendixes and write a report to the Board for the next meeting.

2008 Goals and Objectives

Vice President Gallegos suggested that 2008 Goals and Objectives session focus on
the Park Assessment and Police Tax.

Director Haxo asked if the Board was moving on to a separate meeting to discuss 2008
Goals and Objectives.

Vice President Gallegos said rather then 2008 Goals and Objectives it would be to

develop talking points for the Park Assessments and Police tax the Board wants to take
to the community.



OLD BUSINESS

#1 - Board action to select KPPCSD Board Vice
President. This item is the second portion of New
Business Item # 1 that was carried over from the July
9, 2009 meeting following the election of Chuck
Toombs as Board President.



NO SUPPORTING
DOCUMENTATION
SUBMITTED



NEW BUSINESS

#1 - Discussion for adoption Resolution 2009-
09, a resolution of the Board of Directors of the
Kensington Police Protection and ~ Community
Services District, establishing the appropriations
limit applicable to the district during Fiscal Year
2009-2010.



KENSINGTON POLICE PROTECTION
AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. 2009-009

ESTABLISHING THE APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
APPLICABLE TO THE DISTRICT
DURING FISCAL YEAR 2009-2010

KENSINGTON POLICE PROTECTION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District
established the appropriations limit applicable to the District during the Fiscal Year 2008-2009 as $2,848,946; and

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB of the California Constitution and Sections 7902(b) and 7910 of the Government
Code require that each local agency subject thereto establish by resolution the applicable appropriations limit on an annual
basis by applying to the previous year’s appropriations limit two factors, as issued by the California Department of

Finance, reflecting changes in the California per capita personal income and in population; and

WHEREAS, the calculations showing the applications of those factors have been forwarded to the Board of

Directors for review and have been made available for public inspection at least fifteen days prior to the date hereof; and

WHEREAS, the applicable factors for Fiscal year 2009-2010 are as follows: (1) the increase in the California
per capita personal income was .62%; and (2) the applicable change in population from January 2008 to January 2009 was

1.16%.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Kensington Police Protection and

Community Services District that the appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2009-2010 be established as $2,899,942.

Passed and adopted this 23" day of July, 2009, by the following vote of the Board.

AYES: NOES: ABSENT:

President, Board of Directors

Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District
ATTEST:

Secretary of the District
1949666.1
217 Arlington Avenue ¢ Kensington, California 94707-1401 + (510) 526-4141




KENSINGTON POLICE PROTECTION
AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

KENSINGTON POLICE PROTECTION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION
OF APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2009-2010

State law (Section 7910 of the Government Code) requires each local government agency
to determine during each fiscal year the appropriations limit pursuant to Article XIIIB of the
California Constitution applicable during the following fiscal year. The limit must be adopted at
a regularly scheduled meeting or a noticed special meeting and the documentation used in
determining the limit must be made available for public review fifteen days prior to such

meeting.

Set out below is the methodology proposed to be used to calculate the Fiscal Year 2009-
2010 appropriations limit for the District. The limit as set forth below will be ratified at the
meeting of the Board of Directors on July 23, 2009.

1. Appropriations limit for FY 2008-2009

2. Population Change:

(January 1, 2008-January 1, 2009)

3. Change in California per Capita Personal Income

4, FY 2009-2010 Adjustment Factor:

(1.0062 x 1.0116)

5. Y 2009-2010 Appropriations Limit:

(52,848,946 x 1.0179)

Dated: July 1, 2009

$2,848,946

1.16%

.62%

1.0179

$2,899,942

1949669.1

217 Arlington Avenue

Kensington, California 94707-1401

* (510) 526-4141



NEW BUSINESS

#2 - Discussion for possible action- Summary of
Recommendations of the Brown Taylor
September 2007 Report. Including the
recommendation: “A District process be
established to conduct exit interviews for
employees leaving District employment and that
the findings be reported quarterly to the General
Manager and the Board”. This item was
submitted by Director Kimball and held over
from the July 9, 2009 meeting.



Agenda Item Request for upcoming KPPCSD Meeting

‘Agenda item for KPPCSD Meeting July 9, 2009

“Discussion for possible action, Summary of Recommendations of the Brown Taylor
September 2007 Report. Including Recommendation: A District Process be Established
to Conduct Exit Interviews for Employees Leaving District Employment and that the
findings be reported Quarterly to the General Manager and the Board.”

Supporting information for board packet:

Brown Taylor’s September 2007 Report contains many recommendations for the
KPPCSD that will enhance service to our community. Several were not implemented and

maybe should have been. The KPPCSD Board should discuss and potentially direct the
GM/COP to implement. Below are two examples:

1. Report Recommendation with regard to Attrition, Leadership, Values and Mission.

» That a District Process be Established to Conduct Exit Interviews for Employees

- Leaving District Employment and that Findings be Reported Quarterly to the General
Manager and Two Board Police Liaison Members (no cost)

Taylor report states, “With an effective exit interview program, Kensington will be able
to learn from the past experiences of departing employees and gain an opportunity to
improve management/employment practices accordingly.” (page 1 of supplemental
material distributed 10 Jan 08 during Taylor presentation of report)

Taylor report states, “The department over time has developed displayed varying levels
of internal conflict. This conflict over time has become part of the organizational culture
and has displayed impact on day to day operations.”

2. Report Recommendation with regard to high liability item; Property & Evidence,

* That a full independent audit / inventory of the Property and Evidence room be
accomplished by February of2008. (no cost)

Taylor report states, “It is important with the placement of a new Chief of Police that this

very critical organizational function be reviewed and modified as appropriate.” (page
102) : ’

GM/COP input: Property Room Audit has not been completed since January 2007;
however, currently as part of her training, Andrea DiNapoli*, is working in the Property
Room with Sergeant Hull preparing for an audit which should be ready soon.

* Andrea DiNapoli is the district Police Services Aide, a part time employee of the
district and not a police officer.

Kimball/12 Jun 09/510-525-8985 page 1 of 1



01 JO [ 93ed

$868-57S-015/60 ABIN 6T/ITBqUI

B )IOM SWed] yjoq pue jueshbiss e ohmtmtm.\mmm SI0011J0 0Mm] oAeY am bulye)s o} enp \St.mt:o “tanemoy ‘eaiby nduj HO

|

Yl painjoniis pue pauljep [jem 8q E:E ey 182140, ‘sojejs pods
oM s1osiniadns ‘Buppiodes pue UoISISANS BA)08jo 10 “BUIUOSESY

dau (yoes sisolo vy} 8si/uadns oym sjuesbiios 0/M}) SiepuBUILLOD)

oAebIISaAU] BwWi] [[nH “SISOLYO JI8y} O} S JejiIs
Ajyuow preog oyj o} SONIAOY Wes | /YoJEM, HO

yoyep dn-jes Juesbies orjebysanul, pue Jopueiiio) YyojeM,

w }1S00 ON

(nyelb ‘soueulpio Bupjows ou ,\sm_wsmmm_v ‘ sweiboid
Buiojod pausuQ wejqold, ‘Juswebebus (so1n9s)
Ajunwwoo, ‘ Juswisoiojus }obiey, 10} (%28 / %8.L- swi
papiuwooun) sjqejleAe awi} ®>zomo_afmo_to UO SN20- -

"uonoas Syl Ul Um\%m_am% se puewa

90INI9S JOJ-S|[ED }98W 0} ©01N0saYy pldl4 19oyO Aojdeqg -

.Qw__m>o Aepsaupapp

e yum ueld O/ & Bupfiom sisolyo Xig &

Hiys

Kep ay; Buunp Aep inoy g ue Buppom juesbiss suQ &

'

* (0z obed) . ouwiy JO 8SN JUBIOLJS pUB SAIJOS/JS DINSSE O] Jybisieno sjeudoidde

 JojAe | “dn-mojjo) 8seo 1o} d|qisuodsal si juesabias

e 0} sy} pebueyo ueuieH JOO/WD nduj 32

sinoy buiuans
ay) Buunp Aep Inoy g| e bunjiom sjuesbiss om]|

‘pusyeem Jayjo Aians Jjo shep

1noy Buneulsje Yupa ‘sbunesw pue buluies uswpedsg
10} depano Aepsaupap) :ebeianod Alosiaiedns

wnuwido oy uejd Buyjels pesodoid 8y} ulejuIel .

"palinbal ale s1aoIyo
pieu () auiu ebelanod ul Aous)sisuoo pue Ajajes 1aoijo
J1oJ ®@2inosal jo yydep sjeudoidde yum a|npayods disijesl

e Aojdws o] ‘ewn Josed aajoeold, %06 jo wnwido
Ue ulejulew o} paiinbal ale s19210 () 1oy ybnoyly -

S92IAISS plold .

| uondas
I 1293deyn

abed 3S09 UOIJEPUBWILLOIDY
uonoag / 193deyn

SNOILVANIIWINOD3Y 4O AYVINIANS
:Joday 20 dog 10jAe] umolg



01 JO 7 98eg

$868-STS-015/60 ABIN 6T/1[2qUIL]

uojebnsanuj ayj _wm poubisse usaq sey moleg JedlO ‘ApuaLng “SeLLD eale 18y}0 pue UojbuIsus)]

1JOg 8AJOS 0] Sa1ousbe Joyjo ym BUDLIOM Ul [njSse0ons Aisn ueeq aney si0jebiseAul inQ "SawuUd buinjos O Ayngeqoud
oY} 8sealoul pue ‘speg] ‘uoneulioul Q__o\m\_m.o o] seiousbe saijod 1oy)o Ym pue sesed Jo buljly Ul }siSse 0} 8o s Asuiony
JOLISIC] BY] UM UOSIBI| B SB paAIas osje jJueablos s,uonebisaul oy Juawssesse sJ0jAe] yum oo.6esip | ;nduj 4o

"pBdU INO YliMm pajeIoosse

SJS00 8U} JO UONBN[BASUBLISSOSSE UB yum pajussaid uvaq Jou sey pieog ayj Inqg | IN-ISe ul ejediopred 0} anunuod s/

|
|

(zc abed)

uojbuisuayf ur yun aaebisoaul \mgwt& e 10J paau ay) poddns jou seop Ajrnoe JusplouyjeuILLD, ‘So)e)s Loday Jojfe ]
. Sojel eoueIRsjO, JUBLULIRAEP ®>ﬂgQE\ 0] sypom Juesbiss aaebiseau), awiy [N mau s,ueuler JO0/WD 3nduj Mo

|
1

| 1s0) ON

|
‘Ue[d [elouBUl] JOUISIJ 60/80 Sy} 10} @peW 89 pjnoys
poau pajosfoid 1o Juauno “sa uonedoiped | IN-ISSM Yim
PoJBIOOSSE S}S00 8} JO UOIBN[BAS / JUSWUSSISSE Uy

.EmEmmmcmS_ wswpedsqg
Aq pajeniul g pjnoys sajey soueles|) JuswpedsQ
Buinosduil YlIM palBIDOSSE SansS! JO MBINSL Y/ «

[
|

Jayjo Aions bupliom wes) yoes yjim d\Ls || wea | 1oj AepinjeS-Aepsiny | pue suQ wes | 1oj Aepsan -Aepuns

‘uonebiysaaul dn-mojjoy
B YlIM SNuljuod 0} Spes| 1uaioinsul SAeY jey} Soseo
9s0y] J0J SWOIA awLo AUOja) ylim Joejuod dn-mojjoy
ay} Buipiebai apew aq pjnoys uoijen|eAs ue jey] -

‘pauielal aq Jabeue|p suoneblisau|
se jueablas yiys Aep syl yum soeld ul Ind sasssooud
aAlebiisanul pue juswabeuew ased dn-moj|o) 8yl jey] -

S992IAI9G aAlebISoAU|

Z uoioag
Il J81deyn

‘Aepsaupap
HYs anoy g



01 Jo ¢ 98ed $868-S7S-015/60 ABN 67/11BqUI]

N0 Juam jexored oy} Je}je PaNeIal SeMm Loday Wil asuodsay sy} pue ‘eaiby 3ndu] HO
H 19)08d Bugesw sejnbai Ajypuow Aeyy ayj Ul jou sem pieog ay] 0} podau ,eull
s) 01d0j} Sy} punoJe UojesIentuod Buusbbuy esealoul 89
seniqisuodsay sapiwiwo) buneuipiood ‘sjuswaalby
‘sonjeA [euoljdooxa, aie sjuswsaibe
nduj 9

asuodsal, Ajypuow 8y} ‘Ajjeuonippy .wm«omq bunssp 60 Aep o8
906z & pasodoid Appusoal sey puowyory Jusjuod juswsaiby 4o
soiMBS 8Y) buimeinad podel e yim b_&:mwma usaq jou sey pieog oy (op ebed)

80INIBS U]Oq ‘Sejejs Hoday JojAe | "puowyoly Jo A0 8yl yim JuaBaIbYy 821/U8S BY) paulejal sey JoLsig 8y L

(000°01$ 3500 [EnuuE 80-20 A/d)
‘So0IMSS JusWaBeUR SPI00aY 10} PUOWILOR

10 Al 8y} yiim juswealby 92IAI8S S} uleldy -

w 10D ON
|

_
‘900z AInf souls 1sjua) ayy Aq papiaold
cosz_QuE_mE_._.mmcoammmUcm v-v-m mc_wz..mmzubm.EO

souBLLIONSd ‘Juswaalby S2IA18G 8y} JO wsuodwod

"SODINIOS
uoIESIUNWWIOD 10} s1apinoid anljeuss)e Bulyolessal
e se Juswabeue 18jua)d Yim 1es “qyuswaalby awip puads }je1s 1ouisig Jeyl pepuswiiodal jou st -

suojedIUNWWOo) Aousbiowg 8y} Jo mainal YIM - "(000°2.$ 1509 |enuue
| 90-0/0 A/d) ‘SeoinIes uonedunwwo) Aousbawg

.,,b__,_mmm._: pue ,UWioH, 10} puowiyory Yim juswiaalby 90IAI8G S} UB1syY -

0} SE JUs]u0o JusWwaalby pue ‘saljiqisuodsay ealiwwo)
Buneulpioo) ‘sadIAISS Jo 8d00S WIUOD) 0] PUOWIYOTY
yum sjuswiaalby ooIn1eg Umco_EmEmrou:m U] MBINDY -

juswabeuep SP1023Y «
suoediunwwo) Asusbiawy .

€ uonoss
| || 1e3deyd
ueof e 000°8$ S! JoN IS Ul ajedionued 0} }s00 unQ JeeA siyj paubisse si moueg J8oI4O pue

1eaf jse| JoN IS8/ 0} paubisse Sem Zaulle) J8oLO" Aepsaupap) AisAs YIS dUO 10J SI JuaUBISSe 8y | 0M Jenodsspun
pue o10aiU Ul dARjUSSaIdal JaN IS Ino ulel) 0} Ajunpoddo ey} 8sn pue joN S8 Ul ajedioiued o] enuuod 8N



01 JO t 93ed $868-57S-015/60 ABIN 67/1BqQUIT]

salby 3nduj HO

-aafojdwes awr [jnj & se uopsod S,Z)IMOoIOH

Us|oH WOl 18910 IY8| Si , u&mtm.\&%bq\ sied uojbuisusyf pue A1e}a1odS JoLISIJAURISISSY dARRASIUIWPY dSOddM, ‘o
Snoinald ‘Juano jou si uogduosap qof ._wbﬂmgomm, oy -sakojdwe sy ped piiyj ino s ‘sel- siueyds}s ‘A1eja1oas Joujsia

‘(Bunssyy preog gz Aey woly roo\s\g %004 UoHISod aply SeIBS 8lj0d 8y} SPUNj SJOO ‘Apuauny ‘seue[es

yJoq 8zIpisqns 0] pasn ussq mmh: Buipuny S4OD "seafojdws suwiy ped yum sbuires [eroueuly :buiuosesy “suoijsod

yj0q 10y jsixe suonduosaq qor “(ijjodoNIq eaipuy) aply S82IAIRS 921jod AdX PUe (Jjye4 0} pusiul Jou S80p JOO/ND
juR2RA ApjUualna - isjjiy pjeuod m@s ) apIy eAResSIUIUPY dd) ‘suonsod sy ed WOoMs-uou omy ojul Siy} Buyds
‘ponoidde pieog ayj pue ‘pajsebbns uewieH JOJ/WD . dOD/WD 8yj 0] JUBISISSY, aWi] |[nj & 8ABY JOU SSOP joulsiq ey

, (0s mmmmi uswebeuew osloid weiboid Bunsixe pue Aunjoe-oid weiboud jousia panouduil
J0J 92IN0S8J [RUOHIPPE ‘90INSS ngQm_:o paosdil 10 paubisap sem aInjonijs mau ay |, ‘sejejs podsy Jojfe] nduj MO

(00°92¥'v1$) ‘Bulpuny

asoddM ubnoys %Gz pue (00°6.2°cr$) “Bulpuny 45318
ybnouyy Joy pred Uoiym Jo %G/ ‘00°G0.L° LGS Alorewixoidde
1B (901]0d JO Ja1yD / Jobeuep |elausas) ay} 0} JUB)SISSY)
‘uonisod apie aAljelSIUIWPE / }1SAjeue UIOMS-UOU 8UO JO
uonippe ey} yum Buyjels pezuoyine gSoddy eseaiou| -

|
_
i
i
!
1
|
m

A/d 80/20 ®4} cm pai9A0) 3SO) ON

. SJ22IlO 921104 (9) XIS ‘sjuesblog
‘uoljisod 991j0d 821j0d (€) @31y} ‘821j0d J0 Ja1yD (1) U0 J& [an9)
Buiyers uioms pazuoyine 800z / L00Z 8} UIeJUIB)y .

i
i
|
i
|
|

Jo Joiyn Jebeuepy _Em,cow 8Ul 0] JuejsISSy Mau 8y} 10}

ssooo1d Buuiy ay} uibaqg pue uonduoseq qor e dojeasq -
ainjonig jeuoneziuebiQ .

_ 1 +eydeyd



01 JO G aded

$868-57S-015/60 ABIN 6Z/1TBqUIL

(c/ m@w& « 2002 4O ;L€ jsnbny jo se paysijduioooe ussq sey bBuiuresy pajepuell Jfy,

J0j Auunpoddo aiow on1808.4 mgom.EmQ\__gm pue paurgjuiel Ajp

(96 abed) ‘buiuueid :o.\wmmoomw pue jusuudojorsp 16eied
us}SISU09 aJow e sweiboud Juswebeue X3suU (Sypuow

9 01 ) ‘syuys jo uonejou seinbai Y ybnouyz-mojjos pue Buiuued sood ‘,onb snjejs, ey jo uojndope ‘uoneunsedoold
JO 8Suds e sl JOA0 b@@ﬁ&b aAeY ‘uondsaoxs uIeped yum ‘siosinadng mainal Aoijod renuue Apjiqelpisu

ybiy pue dn mojjoj erebiisenul \WEE.E ‘Quawidojapsp 1oa1ea/SlS 8jqeysuad/pajepuews) bujuel) o] uonusye
JuejsIsuoo ajeudoidde paurejuiewd jou “m\,mc suonouny ysu ybiy uus) buoy juepodwi o} paubisse [suuosiad awiy 1810

Il

.
1

quawebeueLu XsuU 1epun sejejs Jodsay Jojfe |

“S19211J0 10J SMaIAa douruLIouad [enuue USHLIM Ul PBpnjoul

 assly meial Aajjod juspiour [eanus/Aigel ybly e 1o senosiqo buiures fenpiipul

s1 jeym Buipiebai podai e useq jou S8 219

Buipsebau uoissnosip pieog o podal e ueaq jou sey aidy] ‘suejd Buiurel | 19)Sey 8002 40 /002 84} JO JUBLLISSSSSE/MIINS]
e yjm pajussaid ussq jou sey pieog au| 18)0ed Bunesu Ajyjuow ul papiroid si Siadljo (4 Aq paysijduiosoe
Bujurel] "8iojeq ueyj U0 Spuey, aJow pue Jua.und S| buturel) ddy 1eyy papiodau sey ueuueH 4OO/WD ndul M

| 10D ON

!

i
i

.mwmoohn_
MBIASY douBWIOUS [enuuy m_l:ro Hed Se MaInay
foliod juspioul [eonio / Aiigert ybiH sjelodiooul -
| "SS8001d MOINSY
,80UBWIONR [enuUY @y} JO Led se juswdojersq Jeaie)

[euoslad 1o} saAoalqo Buiutel] jenpiaipul apnpouj .

‘ue]d @y} Ul pajelodioou]
ale soAnoalqo Buluiel ] uswpedsag 2Inssy 0} 8007
10} ue|d Buiuiel] 1eysepy pasodold Jei( sy} MaIneyY .

‘'sanoalqo AeneQ

20IAIeS JUswWLeda(] JoYIO UO SNO0H Panuijuoy) ainssy o}

saaneniu] Buiuiel] Buiureway Jo uoielqleday |enusiod
1oy ue|d Buiutel | 181SBIN /00Z 84} SSOSSY pUE MBIASY

Buiurei] .

Al J81dey)



01 J0 9938d $868-STS-015/60 AN 67/1[8qUI]

M , ‘asuodsal s,jjequiny J0joaliq Ypm eaiby 3nduj HO

‘ (uodau Jo tommhtmmmto. Jojfe | Buunp go uer o painqusip jeusjew jejuswejddns
Jo | ebed) , Aibuipioooe seonoeid jusL >0\QEmhtmEmmmtmE anoudwi o] Auunpoddo ue ureb pue sesfojdwe buipedsp jo
seousuadxa jsed ayj wWoly uiesj o} mEm aq [jim uojbuIsusy] ‘welboid Mo}l JIXS SAJOSYS UB YI/, m&&m poday Jojfe |

_
| ‘Siaquisj uosier] a2ij0d

se paubisse SI0joalip ou \Scmtzo aie alol] “SMaIAIBJUI JIXS JNOge pJeog ay} YIm UoISSnasIip JOD/WD usag jou sey
a8l SMBIAIBIUI JIX JONPUOI 0} wmmomto. JoLISIq B Jou SI aisy ] “Ya] A8y] alojaq [jom Buines] aiem SI8oIlo Siy Aym mouy
pinom ay asneosq MaiAIBjUl UB PaaU Jou pinom ay pue ‘Ajjebs| ‘euop aq pjnoo Asyj I ainsun Sem s SMaiusjul JIXe sney
0] Burob jou sem ay jey} pies opf uBULIEH JOD/ND Ul Ajejeaud pey | smairusul Jixe punole uoissnasip ayj nduj 9

I

}S0D ON SlagWajy uosiel] a2ljod pleog om] pue iabeuep
_ _ |eJauas) ayl o) Ayapeny) papoday aq sbulpui jey) pue
w swAojdwg ousiq bulnesa] sashojdwT 10} SMaIAIBIU|
: JIXH onpuoy o} payslgelsy 8q ss8d0ld ouisig e jeyj -

, UOBLIY «

A Jardeyo

|
|

"sojij Buiureuy [je bunepdn m\ btm Jojeqsiunupy Buiurel| ino sey buiries mou si njodep 1 esipuy “ajiy Jsuuosiad
s.48010 8y} Jo ped eie pue bmwm\QEoo aue suonenjens auwij 8y} je pemainal aie senssi Aojjod bﬁ@me ybiH nduj Ho



01Jo L o3ed : |

‘sasuodsal dAI828.1 pjnom Aening mnsv.ﬁq\ eaAojdwg ue

woiy uoneiadood ou panedal pue souewIopusd >_‘E uo siaquisw jusiupedsp

i
I

uoloE oU JNq PalUSp! Uesq SBY SI0[asunod UOKN|osal 19
1s978] 8Y) Buimojjo4 Heusq Aue Jo 8qjou pinom sdoysy

10100 Ayeuosiad, e Ajjeal si Joiyuoo reutsjul, auyy ‘Al
Buipjing weal | SOd oM u pajedionied eaey | pejajdu

w
(gg abed) . 'suoneiado Aep o} Aep uo joedur paAeidsip
JOIUOD SiYy | JOIUOD [euidjul JO m\m\ﬂw\ Bbuifien paAejdsi

l
i
| H

i
| i
: i
1

| 1500 ON

1
i

|

, (gg -d uonuny) A Jeydeyo

Ul YHoJ }19S Sk SS9001d MaIASJU| IXT ue dojanag ._
IS A Jod @0UQ JO WnWIUIN ‘Aening

uoIjoBISIES JaWoIsny AJIUNWWo) B JajsIiuiupy .“
_ i

6868-S7S-015/60 AN 6C/1TEqUITA

SABIOq JOU Op | "SUOSBal SNOUBA 10j JuaLedsp 9y} JO SioquIsll

Aanuns o] pejdwaye [jequiry 10joa1id

‘us)e}

U092 ajqissod jo Buysi] e ‘uoeboje JUBWUOUAUT SUOM SllISOH,
oM Buipjing wea 8y} pue juswiedsp oy} Jo Sisquisl ussmjsq
UORIPPY [NJSS820NSUN 8 0} WAL} pUNoj 8Aey | pue SOYSYIOM
00 188G SARY SUOIBPUBWILIOOS] 8SY] JO suou ‘vaiby Jnduj HO

sey pue ainjno [euoneziuebio ayj jo Jed swo0dsq sey dsuli} 4eno
D podojaAsp sey ol JoA0 Juswiedsp ay |, ‘Sejejs Jodau 1ojfe ]

-auop Usaq sey sy} Jo suoN Fnduj 3D

‘Jea A Jod 80U Jo Wnuwiuly B ‘(smo|jo} o|dwexa)
Aanng spmimy eaAojdwig Juswipeda( e JSISIUIWPY -

"SYUJUOJA XIS O} JN04 Ul uoissag dn-mojjo4

B UM SaAoalqO 201188 Jswoisny buillag pue J0ijuo)
[eusa]u] BUINOSSY UO SNO04 YlIm panpayds jealjey
Buipjing wes | juswyedaq paiosuods 1SOd e 1eul -

UOISSIAl »
sanjeA »
diysiopea] «

| uonoas
IA J81deyd



01 Jo g 33eg

!

U pue uoje}s Y] yjoq ui siepnduiod Em uo ajqejiene aie
s1 ueyy{ Juesbisg ‘Appualind "SSHNP MINSYH Aoijod @

)se} uusy buoj e yum b&&ovmmm ‘sowll) je ‘eq
uoissaoons ajowoud 0 siesk omj Aione pejejol st jel Jusg

|
Aonjod usjsew sy} ji 10 mainal \m:::mm A18y) Ym uoijoun

Siy} paubisse sI J0SIAISdNS U0 JI MO JOU 0P | '8

_ }S0D ON

M,,

m
‘pancidde aie seioljod payipow 10 Mau Se uonquisip
pajnpayos 1oy jlew-3 190l 10 / pue QO U0 opisal pjnoys
sainpaosoid pue saioljod EmEtmamﬁ Jo uonnguisig -

. | -1eaA Jod souiy
oM} jenuepy sainpadold / Aoljod 19)SEIN 84} 0} pajepdn
pue o|i [eloads e ul pauiejuiew 8q pjnoys sainpaoold

/ fonjod Jusnino BuiAjipow swnpueIowsy [eroadg .

$868-57S-015/60 ABIN 6T/[1BqUIL

S8.UNpPao0id pue Seloljod juedbiss mseiral Aoyjod ayj se psubisse

Wt 0] paubisse sem [|ni Juesbiss ‘eof jsuiy Aw buung 3ndul HO

(r6 obed) ,Juswubisse
ues jey; uoneuyseloold o) jepusjod ay) sjebiiw o} pue buiuueld
wubisse ue aq pjnoys Anp [eJejejjoo siy [, ‘Sojejs spodau iojfe |

1eaf Jad sy omy pajepdn pue seindwod uo si jenuel
1fuoo ur serolod Ayjiqel ybiy meirad jouuosiad e ji ‘Aunqisuodsal
00z Ul mainal Aojjod e pip ueuLer JOO/WD ondleq | 3nduj 32

‘Koljod yoee pueisiopun Asyj jey} Buibpajpmouoe

yoes uo Yo ubis puy 019 ‘ swiesliy, ‘ Aoijod jusuwsseley,
« Buiaup ynsind, 8010} JO SN, SB Yons Janigen) ybiy,

JO S2INPa20Id PUE SBI0I0d M3IAS] ‘SMBIASI souewlopad
[ENUUE [BNPIAIPUI YYM Uoljounfuod ul jpuuosiad |e jeyl -

quswubisse jueoiyiubis

siy} 1oedwi Jou op uoneunseldold pue Aousoe|duiod

ey} ainsse 0} Juswubisse iesA om} e pjnoys

wswubisse siy| -seioijod asay} bunepdn jo Ajjigisuodsal
sy} peubisse Ajjeoyioads eq Josiaadng suo jey]

|
21NpPad0ide.

| S8121]|0d-
g uonoss
IN 181deyd




01 JO 6 33ed M

|

|
{

|
‘fenpinipul Aq jou (depano 1o Aep) Wiys Aq paublsse
2q Jobeuey 199]4 1ou3sI Se Anp [ese)e(jod sy} Jey] -

.m_v_c®> yoea 1oy 607

$868-575-015/60 ABIN 6T/11BqUI]

aoUBUSIUIEBY S]0IYSA AJyjuow B Ulejulew 0} 8nujuoy -

‘sojolyaA [oJped Inoj 0} 198]} [oiyed 8y} 8aNpal SWN IBAQ -

juswabeuepy 3994 -

 UO0NO9S
IA Jeideyd

saiby nduj HO

W -Buipuny SJOD Yuim 1o} pied aiem pue sueo joqed ayj ul aie SOJN Sl /Moy

000°0L$

| sso00y yosouoip,

!
ayI| yonwi WalsSAs Jepusjed e papnjoul 0} SSS00E
jouuosiad [[e Jo} welsAs jrew-o [euleju; ue doaaq -

|
i
i

!
'
i
I

!
SAIRIISIUILPY J9]SBIN B Ul 891O SJoIyD ayj ul Jde

Bl "SS8208 [lewd pue Jjauiajul aARY S19Indwod ddX anduj o

‘Buipun4

Sd0OD uim (s, DaiN) steindwo) ereq SliqoN S 18plo -

"8JIs paseq jouisi( e 0} 8lis
paseq ao1jod & Woi a)IS-gapA 1oUIsIg ay) ubisap-ay -

'$S900R JaUlalUI
apinoid o} sieindwod Bunsixe Ajpow 60-80 A/d 404 -

swalsAg uonewIoju] «

¢ uofoes
IA Jeideyd

Japuig SaAljoall(]

) pue pajuswaldul 81e SeAod.Id dARASIUILPY "SojolaA josed



013001 3ed .ﬁ

$868-STS-015/60 ABIN 67/1TBqQUITY]

"U00S Apeal 8q pinoys ysiym ypne cm J0oJ Buuedaid [y jueebias yum wooy Ausdoid ayp ul bupiiom st jjodeNIq eaipuy

‘buiuresy Jey jo ued se Auelino gm\,m\soc 700z Aenue
|
jeuoneziuebio jeanuo Aie siyj Jeyy 99104 Jo Jo1y0

!
I
|
'
'

1500 ON

"sajoIyan Jje uo boy m\o.Em,v\, e suiejuiews pue

|

joaed Joj payueLl Inoj ‘SajoiyeA UsAss je Josyy ay) Bulueu

auul} 8y} 0] 8np S8|oIYA Unojy o} Josy josed ay) bul,

‘paubisse si \@:b [B19].[]0D SIYy] /
3[oIyaA josped 1IN0 "SOJoIYBA UBASS sey Afua.lnd 4y 3ndujf D

r 9oUIS pajaldLios usaq jou sey Jpny wooy Ausdoid nduj HS

(zoL ebed) ,"ejeudoidde se pseijpoul pue pemainal 8q Uojouny
moau e Jo Juswsor(d sy} yum juepodwi s jj, ‘sejejs poday Jojfe |

"BUOP SBM SIY] JI 10 uaym mouy J.uop | 3nduj 3D

'800¢
10 Aleniga4 Aq paysijdwodoe 8q Wool 80UspIAg pue
Auadoud ayj jo Alojuaaul / Ipne juspusadapul [Ny e ey -

9ouaping R Auedoud -

G uoIvag
IN Jaideyd

18010 8ouBUBIUIRY BJOIYSA 8y} Se paubiSse SI zauiuey 48910

‘paxewiun omy pue

urew Afjjua.iing aie ap) "doys sjedal e ui pue paumop aie Sajoilon
onpal Jo UonepUSLLLLODa] S 10jAe ] yim saibe jou op | nduj Ho

oy 4o Boj Ajypuow e Sey gy ey Ji Moy Jou op | "dOD/WD 8y}

0] PBJEIIPOP BJIIYDA BUO PUB SO[OIYSA PO3IBLIUN OM] ‘SIO) !
! 150D ON

f
i
|
i




NEW BUSINESS

#3 - Discussion for possible action the
appointment of a negotiating team and possible
District representative for the KPOA contract
expiring on June 30, 2010. This item was
submitted by Director Wright and held over
from the July 9, 2009 meeting.



NO SUPPORTING
DOCUMENTATION
SUBMITTED



NEW BUSINESS

#4 - Discussion for possible Board action to
require the General Manager to submit a
balanced budget for review and possible
adoption as an amendment to the 2009/2010
Budget. This item was submitted by Director
Kosel and held over from the July 9, 2009
meeting.



NO SUPPORTING
DOCUMENTATION
SUBMITTED



NEW BUSINESS

#5 - Discussion for possible action a resolution
that the District desires to provide fair total
compensation for officers at the median of the
Ralph Anderson Similar Cities Study. This item
was submitted by Director Kosel and held over
from the July 9, 2009 meeting.



NO SUPPORTING
DOCUMENTATION
SUBMITTED



NEW BUSINESS

#6 - Discussion for possible action Board
authorization to reschedule Board meetings to
the 2nd Tuesday of the month to be able to use
the main conference room. This item was
submitted by Director Toombs and held over
from the July 9, 2009 meeting. This would be an
amendment to existing Policy and as such,
would require two readings and approval by four
Directors before adoption.



Revision to KPPCSD Policies and Procedures Manual

The existing policy

Section 5010.1 Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held on the second of each
calendar month at in the Community Center, 59 Arlington Avenue, Kensington,
California. The date, time and place of regular Board meetings shall be reconsidered
annually at the annual organizational meeting of the Board.

The proposed change

Section 5010.1 Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held on the second of each
calendar month at in the Community Center, 59 Arlington Avenue, Kensington,
California. The date, time and place of regular Board meetings shall be reconsidered
annually at the annual organizational meeting of the Board.



